Graham Judge

From: David Carswell <David.Carswell@gprc.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2016 12:16 PM

To: Graham Judge

Cc: Deanne Frankel; Martin Brown; Chris Kurzyniec
Subject: RE: PP to Reclassification 5 sites

Graham

There are no plans to sell any of the land.
Regards

David Carswell

Executive Manager Strategic Land Use Planning
Environment, Planning and Development
Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council

Tel: 02 62856128

Web: www.gcc.nsw.gov.au

Mail: PO Box 90 Queanbeyan NSW 2620

QPRC

Queanhbeyan-Palerang Regional Council

From: Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2016 11:20 AM

To: David Carswell <David.Carswell@qprc.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Deanne Frankel <Deanne.Frankel@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: PP to Reclassification 5 sites

David,
| understand that Martin and Chris will not be in until Wednesday. Can you clarify my query below. If not | will wait
until Wednesday when Marty and Chris return to the office.

Regards
Graham Judge

From: Graham Judge

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2016 11:16 AM

To: (Martin.Brown@gcc.nsw.gov.au) <Martin.Brown@gcc.nsw.gov.au>; Chris Kurzniec
(chris.kurzniec@gcc.nsw.gov.au) <chris.kurzniec@gcc.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: PP to Reclassification 5 sites

Marty, Chris,

Sites 4 and 5 are described as ‘Public Reserves’ on the title. Just checking to make sure Council is not changing any
reservations on these sites and intends to retain the land in Council ownership.
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Graham Judge

Senior Planner

Queanbeyan

Southern Region

02 6229 7906
graham.judge@planning.nsw.gov.au

ﬁ!'g% Planning &

et | ENVironment

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com




